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From: K. Kilimnik </o=mex05/cu=exchange
administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=kkilimnik@dmpint.com35e>

To: Kasanof, Alexander <kasanofa@state.gov>
Cc: :
Bec:

Subject: Re: Bulatov

Date: Fri Jan 31 2014 04:32:59 EST

Attachments:

Did u get my email with the law?

31 sue. 2014 1, 8 8:32, "Kasanof, Alexander" <KasanofA@state.gov> nanucan(a):

| cannot tell you how disgusting this is for everyone on the U.S. side. Thank God he was found alive,
but how fucking awful that he was so badly tortured.

But from the government, not one word about an investigation, no efforts to help find the guy, and still
no word on the others who have disappeared or had similar things happen to them, much less those
who have died.

This is what is killing the Ukrainian Government right now in the West, including BG, and people like
Bondarenko. It may not be fair, but that is what is happening.

if | were the BG, [ would be rushing to set up an independent justice commission (with reps from
opposition) to show action and concern, as well as condemning in no uncertain terms this type of
behavior. That would help alleviate some of the damage.

As for Russian involvement in this incident and others like it. Zero doubt in my mind. We're getting that
from a number of contacts.

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: K, Kilimnik [maiito:kkilimnik@dmpint.com]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 7:34 AM

To: Kasanof, Alexander

Subject: Bulatov

http://www.pravda.com.ua/news/2014/01/30/70121386/
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